

Minutes of a meeting of ingleby Arncliffe Parish Council held on Wednesday, 27 October 2021 at 7:00 pm in ingleby Cross Village Hall

Chairman:G Hunter (GH)Councillors:D Cook (DC)B Funnell (BF)H Warhurst (HW)Clerk & RFO:S Stephenson (PC)District Councillor:D Hugill (DH) – part meeting onlyCounty Councillor:B Griffiths (BG)

Min. No:		Resp.
21/186	To Receive and Approve Apologies for Absences by an Elected Member	
	Clive Walley sent his apologies which were received and approved.	
	In his absence GH was duly elected Chairman for the meeting.	
21/187	To Approve and Sign Minutes of 29 September 2021	
	The minutes were agreed and duly signed.	
21/188	To Note Any Declarations of Business (or other) Interests by Elected Members	
	HW noted interest in two payments falling due.	
21/189	Police Report	
	No report received.	
21/190	Neighbourhood Watch Report	-
	The Neighbourhood watch report was received.	
21/191	Opportunity for Public Participation	
	No members of the public present.	
	Business items brought forward:	
16/010	Neighbourhood Plan (NP)	
	 Referendum will be held on 04 November 2021. 	
	Draft press-release on the outcome of the Referendum circulated. Any	
	amendments/alterations to returned as soon as possible.	
	 HW and GH to attend the count at HDC on Friday, 05 November. 	
16/010a	Beyond Housing proposed development	
	CW previously circulated an email from Beyond;	
	 EV charging points being investigated with contractor 	
	 Proposed changes to layout being designed and costed following the 	
	Diocese request for an access road to the vicarage land.	
	 S106 agreement still with lawyers to be finalised. 	
21/011	Coast-to-Coast – National Trail implications	
	GH confirmed that there was nothing to report, and no further action had been	
	taken. GH to contact the Blue Bell landlord for an update.	GH
0/106	Highways England/Exelby Services N bound A19 in conjunction with	Gn
1/047	Exelby Services/Grinkle Carr exit	
	Nothing to report the PC is still chasing Highways England for the safety report	PC

Date <u>24/11/2</u>



	PARISH COUNCIL	
21/051	Parish Council laptop	
	The PC to instigate once council debit card available.	ALL
21/067	Recreation Ground	
	Proposed Honesty Box – DC to erect once wording for the sign is agreed.	ALL
21/167	Zip Wire	
	HW circulated the Playdale report (as attached)	
	It was agreed that:	
	 the zip wire seat must be fixed to approved standard. 	
	 two estimates should be sourced to fix a new seat and this could be done at 	
	the annual inspection by an approved company.	HW
	 seat to be purchased by the parish council from an approved manufacturer. 	HW
	 zip-wire to be kept out of action until all repairs signed off. 	
	BF wished it to be noted that H&S Regulations and Standards are constantly	
	being updated and changed - EN1176/77 must be reviewed and followed.	
21/171	Debit/Credit card for Parish Council use	
	The draft council debit card procedure and policy was agreed.	
	PC to contact Santander and make arrangements for a card to be issued.	PC
21/174	20s Plenty speed limit motion/Cross Lane traffic issues	10
•	The following motion was agreed:	
	This parish council supports the implementation of 20mph as the default speed	
	limit for our parish and in all the urban and village streets in North Yorkshire	
	where people live, work, shop, play and learn. This parish council will write to	
	the Leader and Cabinet Member for the Highway Authority (currently North	
	Yorkshire County Council) to implement a County wide policy on this issue to	
	support 20mph as the default limit with higher limits only where the needs of	
	vulnerable road users are fully taken into account.	
	 It was agreed that the PC would purchase 10 bin stickers at a cost of £15. 	PC
	GH confirmed to DH that he would attend the on-line Area Constituency	GH
	Meeting	
	New Business Items:	
21/192	Hearing Loop/Aid in Village Hall	
	It was agreed that the Village Hall has an obligation to provide adequate	
	provision under the Disability Discrimination Act (DDA) 1995 and the Equalities	
	Act 2010.	
	HW to review further and report at November meeting	HW
21/193	Remembrance Day 2021	TIVV
	The Remembrance Sunday service is to be hosted by East Harlsey this year.	
	BF agreed to lay the wreath at E Harlsey on behalf of Ingleby Arncliffe.	
	Tim Alderson has volunteered to play the Last Post at Ingleby Cross war	
	memorial at 11am on 11 November	
1/194	War Memorial remedial works	
	The Parish Council recorded thanks to Dales of Thirsk for their kind offer of	
1	assistance to fix the required repairs.	

Date 24/1/21



PARISH COUNCIL It was agreed that the Parish Council had no requirement for this grant, however, details could be circulated to the Cricket Club and the Bed & Breakfast owners, for consideration. 21/196 **Recreation Ground** The Parish Council recorded thanks to Ruth and Gerry Eastham for all their sterling work at the Recreation Ground over the years and expressed gratitude to Mike Sheard for agreeing to take over the inspection of the Recreation Ground. 21/197 Parish Council changes GH confirmed that he will resign from the Council at the November meeting. **Planning Applications:** 21/198 20/01189/FUL - IA Primary School, DL6 3PA - awaiting formal HDC decision. **Correspondence and Meetings** 21/199 NYMNPA – Western Area Forum – 19/10/21 – not attended YLCA – Hambleton Branch meeting – 20/10/21 – not attended **Finance:** Bank account reconciliation and review of expenditure 21/200 Received and approved 21/201 To approve payments of accounts failing due Approved: Foy Society – printing = £15.00 (retrospectively) YLCA – webinair = £22.50 (retrospectively) RBL – wreath = £25.00 (retrospectively) K Henderson – grass cutting Jul-Oct = £1408.00 Foy Society – printing = £15.00 H Warhurst – postage = £8.50 21/202 Amount of VAT to be recovered (or recovered) £2.10 VAT owed 21/203 **District Councillors report** The District Councillor had nothing to report. 21/204 **County Councillors report** The County Councillor reported that: Work on the new Unitary authority is ongoing. Highway have reduced amount of salt in grit bins from 8% to 7%. New NYCC Highways team is up and running. 21/205 Chairman's closing remarks The Chairman had nothing further to add. 21/206 Date of Next Meeting Proposed 24 November 2021. The Meeting Closed at 8:15 pm

Date 24/11/21

Signed by



INGLEBY ARNCLIFFE PARISH COUNCIL The following items are 'on-hold' until further information obtained:

19/120	The Public Sector Bodies (Website & Mobile Applications) (No 2) Accessibility	
	Regulations 2019	
20/008	Parklands footpath gate	
20/034	Ingleby Cross Proposed Bus Shelter	-
20/109	Village Bench maintenance	

Signed by Date 24/17/21